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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 3:57 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SJL 8217H (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJL 8217H & GBH 5858T ALONG YISHUN RING ROAD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2019

Attachments: 20190306152711885.pdf

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 3:56 PM

To: Weng Kit <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SJL 8217H (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 8217H & GBH 5858T
ALONG YISHUN RING ROAD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2019

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,

We pri.

Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 83896171

Fax. 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sqg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

1



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN 8§

Qur Ref :

SJL 8217H (wk)

YourRef :  To be advised

6 March 2019

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte. Ltd. BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs,

RE:

5.

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT __:  5M PARTNERS PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 8217H & GBH 5858T ALONG YISHUN RING
ROAD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2019

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for 5M Partners Pte Ltd, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJL 8217H which
was involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 (“the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. GBH 5858T for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Workshop | Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contact Person | Mr. Alan Koh (9092 7279)

Mr. Frederick Lim (9674 6635)

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you,

_Please adviée the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the

completion of each inspection.

" Yours faithful[yf

MR ARULCHELVAN S

cc. Client (By Email)
151 CHIN SWEE ROAD o #03-.09
f MANHATTAN HOUSE © SINGAPORE 169876
TEL :

(65) 6733 4647 » FAX : (65) 6733 B183 (not for Service of Court documents)
/ EMAIL : info@chiaarul.com



3/21/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amohnt;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnainy

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applica};le). whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Mar 2019

OK

Company
1126M

SJL8217H

No

21 Mar 2019
HONDA

STREAM 1.8RSZ A
Silver

2008
R18A1776807
RN61069393
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$22,880.00

12 Dec 2008

12 Dec 2008

3

$22,880.00

Forfeited

$0.00

11 Dec 2023

B-Car(1601cc & above)

5

$15,777.00
$14,897.00
$14,897.00

NUPS:/Vr.Ia.gov.sg/ita/vryacuon/enquireKepaesyrublicseroreuereginput/FUNG | IUN_IU=FUSU4uUd | |

1



3/21/2019 E-FILE

MVA219016383 / VAC - Sin Ming
. ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/02/2019 14:29
SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=3971881 7&c...

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

04/02/2019 14:29

03/02/2019 18:15

YISHUN RING RD OPEN SPACE CAR PARK OF BLK 115
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJL8217H

5M PARTNERS PTE LTD
201811126M

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-86546975
Office-86546975

HONDA
STREAM

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES

5104270765

MOHAMAD SAZALI BIN MOHAMAD SANI
S$1511708G

24/06/1961

OUTDOOR

06/03/1982

36 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86546975

E]



3/21/2019 E-FILE
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address BLK 1147 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-581
Postcode 760114

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company ~ NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hg\{e_ been approached by upknown_person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GBH5858T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

https:llsingapore.merimen.comlclaims/“mdex.cfrn?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgvieweﬁ1 &ftype=28&docid=39718817&c... 2/15



3/21!2‘019 E-FILE
Insurance Company Name

" Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

https:I!singapore.merimen.corr#claimsllndex.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgvieweﬁ1&ﬂype=2&docid=39718817&c... 3Nns



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

F_‘.‘LAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
_ Case Notified IEst Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
1 07 Mar 2019 Pending for Surve
wan |06 Mar 2019 o $$0.00 $$0.00 REDOTE v
i Edit Adj Rpt Edit Estimates | View Rpt Cancel Case I
Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o [Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main §
Claimant: 5M PARTNERS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201811126M
Vehicle Reg. . 103/02/2019 18:00 - :59
No.: SIL8217H Date of LosS: | 1731 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200746C02 :%'t':",{l‘;",“” DMCVSN1812861800
Vehicle Reg.
No. GBH5858T f@:l."?r'n:ﬁi;- 5104270765
(Insured): L
Excess: 54$500.00
Repairer: Team Auto Pro Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #06-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
]”rf’s':"l’_z'r‘g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Elaine Cheong]
ﬁ::;":::t 5 NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 18/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Priority Type

View All ] Search Tasks I Create New Task Complete I

Assigned By Completed On Created On

Due Date Task Group Subject Handler Done?

No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 22/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIL8217H (SNM19D200746C02)
[GBH5858T]
TP

5M PARTNERS PTE LTD
Feb 3 2019 6:00PM

Team Auto Pro Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I

Page 1 of 3

View |View in Browser

Photos/Images |3 per page ¥
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |12/03/19 08:56 | General View €© | loadirc |
PZ 112/03/19 08:56 General View O | Ladirc | 4
3 12/03/1908:56 | General View © | Ladrc |
4 12/03/19 08:56 | General View O | Ladirc |
5 12/03/1908:56 | General View © | Load G
|6 |12/03/19 08:56 | General View 0 | oadirc |
7 12/03/1908:56 | General View © | adirc | M
'8 |12/03/1908:56 | General View € | oadirc |
lo 112/03/19 08:56 | General View © | e | 4
|10 | 12/03/19 08:56 General View © | Ladrc | M
11 |12/03/19 08:56 | General View © | e |
112 |12/03/15 08:56 | General View © | adrc | ¢
13 |12/03/19 08:56 General View © | adrc | 4
|14 |12/03/19 08:56 | General View © | Loadirc |
15 |12/03/1908:56 | General View © | Load PG
116 |12/03/1908:56  General View © | loadirc | A
117 |12/03/19 08:56 | General View € | Load IrG
118 |12/03/19 08:57 Chassis Number o Load IPG ()
19 |12/03/19 08:57 | Odometer Reading € | Load PG
20 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | Ladirc |
21 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts © | adiec | 4
22 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | Ladirc | M
23 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | Ladrc | &
124 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts € | oadwc | M
25 |12/03/19 10127 Dismantled Parts €© | adirc |
26 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | Load PG
|27 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Load G
|28 [12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts o Load PG |
29 12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Load IrG
30 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts © | wadrc | A
31 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Loadirc |
32 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Loadrc | 4
33 [12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Loadc |
34 [12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Load G
35 |12/03/19 10:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Ladirc | A
'36 112/03/1910:27 | Dismantled Parts € | Loadirc | 4
37 |12/03/1910:27 | Dismantled Parts © | adwc | 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Photos/Images [3perpage [v]| &
cNo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 |[12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | Load PG
isg 12/03/19 10:27 Dismantied Parts © | Load PG
40 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | LoadirG
41 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts ©  adrc | M
42 |12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts € | Ladirc | 4
|43 |12/03/1910:27 | Dismantled Parts © | Load IrG
44 | 12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts © | adrc | M
45 12/03/19 10:27 Dismantled Parts o Load PG | [
46 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray £ | Load PG
;47 14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray | adirc | &
148 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray © | Ladirc | 4
149 | 14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray € | LoadirG
'S0 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray € | Loadirc | M
51 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray © | LoadrG
52 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray o Load JPG ¥
53 |14/03/19 09:41 Photo After Spray o Load JPG |z

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browser

[Assessment Reports 1perpage  [v]
[No [Finalized On VAC (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
;_1 04/02/19 14:37 | Accident Statement € | Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page [V
No |Finalized On VAC (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/02/19 14:35 | Accident Photo € | Load PG
2 04/02/1914:35 | Accident Photo © | Ladic | 4
3 04/02/19 14:35 Accident Photo © | Ladirc | ¥
4 |04/02/19 14:35 Driving License © | LoadirG
|5 |04/02/19 14:35 | Accident Photo ) | LoadirG
[6 04/02/19 14:35 Accident Photo o Load PG | ]
7 |04/02/19 14:35 Accident Photo € | Loadirc | M
'8 04/02/19 14:35 Accident Photo n Load JPG E
9 04/02/19 14:35 Accident Photo o Load JPG ¥}
Documentation |1 per page
No |Finalized On VAC (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 04/02/19 14:37 Sketch Plan o Load TIF
i 04/02/19 14:37 Sketch Plan #2 o Load TIF
13 04/02/19 14:37 Sketch Plan #3 Load TIF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset I Save J Print I

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/3/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Show Remarks To: |:| Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19004153/GCD3E2

Date: 22/03/2019
REFERENCE
. . China Taiping Insurance : "
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSN1812861800
Clallmant Vehicle SJL8217H |I'|5l.'ll‘ed Vehicle GBH5858T
No : No:
Date of Loss:  03/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP claim - SNM19D200746C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJL8217H
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.7 (A) Engine No: R18A1776807
Reg. Date: 12/12/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: RN61069393
Colour: Silver Odometer: 259571 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50Z R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/03/2019
Date Inspected: 08/03/2019 Inspected At: Team Auto Pro Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #06-21 Premier @ Kaki
Bukit
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $2,000.00 -$3,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Mar 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA STREAM 1.7 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJL8217H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
. numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Iltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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